

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board **Meeting Minutes** September 14, 2023

Meeting Date/Location: Thursday, September 14, 2023 @ 12:00 P.M. **Metro Office Building** 800 President Ronald Reagan Way South, 1st FL **Development Service Center Meeting Room** Nashville, TN 37210

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Kia Jarmon, Vice Chairperson Mr. William Conway Ms. Delfine Fox Mr. Joe Perlen Ms. Karolyn Perry Ms. Bailey Spaulding Mr. Matthew Garth, Attorney	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby Sr, ASO IV Douglas James Jr, ASO III Darrell Hardrick, Inspector III Melvin S Brown Jr., Special Assistant to the Director Amanda Webb, Inspector I Herschel French, OSS I	ATTENDANCE	

- * CALL TO ORDER
- * APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
- * PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER		
Approval of the August 10, 2023, Minutes: No quorum August 23, 2023: Chairman Taylor called the meeting to order at 12:03 P.M. Chairman Taylor made a motion to approve the August 10, 2023, Beer Board Minutes, as presented by staff. Ms. Jarmon approved the motion. Mr. Perlen seconded the motion. The Board then voted unanimously to approve the Minutes. Signature of Chairman	Motion: First: Second: Opposed:	

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

If you signed the "Public Comment Sheet", prior to the start of the meeting, proceed to the podium. You will have two (2) minutes to speak. Please keep your comments tailored towards items on the agenda for the meeting.

Public comment announcement read by Chairman Taylor. No members of the public were present to address the Board.

APPLICATIONS FOR APPROVAL

(1) Amay LLC, 7250 Whites Creek Pike	37080, CHIPS QUIK STOP	T23-28221
OFF-SALE		(Dist. #01)
(2) Prince Station Inc, 3508 Clarksville	Pike 37218, PRINCE STATION	T23-28325
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #02)
(3) SFM, LLC, 5821 Nolensville Pike 37	211, SPROUTS FARMERS MARKET #585	T22-28025
OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #04)
(4) Nomadic Genius LLC, 425 Swiss Av	re 37211, TASTY TOUR (Y001)	T23-28404
МОВВУОВ	(OTHER)	(Dist. #04)
(5) CLN Operations LLC, 814 Woodland St 37206, ESTELLE		T23-28216
ON-SALE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #06)

(6) RUDRA RETAIL LLC, 4890 Leband	on Pike 37076, KWIK SAK #615	T23-28383
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #11)
(7) EL SANTUARIO MEXICAN RESTA	URANT INC., 1132 Murfreesboro Pike 37217,	T23-28336
EL SANTUARIO MEXICAN RESTAURA	ANT	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #13)
(8) San & Sha Corporation, Inc, 4705	5 Old Hickory Blvd 37138, CANCUN MARKET	T23-28347
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #14)
(9) 608 Hotel Partners LLC, 608 Mcg	avock Pike 37214, ALOFT HOTEL NASHVILLE	T23-28163
AIRPORT		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #15)
(10) MAPCO Express, Inc., 550 Donels	son Pike 37214, MAPCO EXPRESS 3403	T23-28340
OFF-SALE	(OTHER)	(Dist. #15)
(11) 425 Chestnut Restaurant Owner	LLC, 425 Chestnut St 37203, DICEY'S PIZZA	T23-28198
& TAVERN		
CATERER		(Dist. #17)

(12) Julia Martin Gallery	, 444 Humphreys St 37203, JULIA MARTIN GALLERY	T23-28431
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #17)
	September 2, 2023	
(13) Rhizome Production	ns Inc, 3021 Lealand Ln 37204, TOUCH OF BREWS	T23-28444
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #18)
	September 29-30, 2023	
(14) Courtyard Manager	ment LLC, 170 4Th Ave N 37219, COURTYARD BY	T22-28068
MARRIOTT		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
(15) Hand Cut Nashville LLC, 135 7Th Ave S 37203, HAND CUT BURGERS &		T23-28133
CHOPHOUSE		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(16) SoTurf, LLC, 222 4Th Ave N 37219, SOUTHERN TURF CLUB		T23-28187
ON-SALE (NEW LOCA	ATION)	(Dist. #19)
(17) WOB Nashville Wes	st End, LLC, 2006 West End Ave 37203, WORLD OF BEER	T23-28331
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)

(18) JOE MUER SEAFO	OD OF NASHVILLE, LLC, 1020 Nelson Merry St 37203, JOE	T23-28338
MUER SEAFOOD		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(19) DawgHouse Saloo	n, LLC, 1522 B Demonbreun St 37203, DAWGHOUSE	T23-28355
SALOON		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
(20) Iberian Pig Nashvi	ille, LLC, 607 Overton St 37203, THE IBERIAN PIG	T23-28357
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(21) Boyle Nashville LL	C, 500 11Th Ave N 37203, HOT DIGGITY DOG FEST	T23-28358
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	September 9, 2023	
(22) Harper's Nashville	, LLC, 2 Lea Ave 37210, HARPER'S	T23-28375
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(23) Walk-On's Game (On Foundation, Inc., 250 Rep John Lewis Way S 37203, 2023	T23-28378
WALK-ON'S LIFE CONF		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	August 9-11, 2023	

(24) A.L.E. Hospitality LLC,	508 Church St 37219, THE ARISTON	T23-28388
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(25) RLJ Art Nashville Lesse	ee, LLC, 221 2Nd Ave N 37201, THE BANKERS ALLEY	T23-28394
HOTEL NASHVILLE		
ON/OFF-SALE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #19)
(26) Earl Swensson Associa	ates, Inc., 1112 Laurel St 37203, ESa CORNHOLE	T23-28400
TOURNAMENT		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #19)
	08/19/2023	
(27) Bereaved Father's and	d Brothers, 600 James Robertson Pkwy 37219, RECFEST	T23-28410
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	September 13-14, 2023	
(28) Deep Culture, INC., 60	00 James Robertson Pkwy 37219, DEEP TROPICS	T23-28412
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #19)
	August 18-19, 2023	
	- · ·	
(29) A.L.E. Hospitality LLC, 508 Church St 37219, THE ARISTON		T23-28422
DLVRYCRBSD	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)

(30) The District, Inc., 100 1	St Ave S 37201, THE DISTRICT WINE ON THE RIVER	T23-28435
2023		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	September 9, 2023	
(31) Metro Nashville Parks	Foundation, 616 17Th Ave N 37203, PICNIC FOR THE	T23-28441
PARKS		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	September 16, 2023	
(32) Rhizome Productions II	nc., 2 Victory Ave 37213, NASHVILLE DRAGON BOAT	T23-28443
FESTIVAL-CUMBERLAND R	IVER COMPACT	
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #19)
	September 23, 2023	
(33) The Forge Nashville, 60	00 James Robertson Pkwy 37219, NIGHTLIGHT 615	T23-28451
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	September 21, 2023	
(34) VHI TXBEV, INC., 2400	West End Ave 37203, HOMEWOOD SUITES BY HILTON	T23-28356
NASH VANDERBILT		
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #21)

(35) AVO INC, 8 City Blvd 37209, AVO INC		T23-28382
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #21)
	Sept 15-17, Sept 21-24	
(36) Centennial Park Con	servancy, 2500 West End Ave 37203, MUSICIANS	T23-28396
CORNER FALL MARKET		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #21)
	September 1, 8, 15, 22, 29 & 30, 2023	
(37) S&S Promotions LLC	dba Patron Event Center, 2500 West End Ave 37203,	T23-28414
PATRON EVENT CENTER	(@CELEBRATE NASHVILLE CULTURAL FESTIVAL)	
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #21)
	October 7, 2023	
(38) Nashville Humane Association, 2500 West End Ave 37203, DOG DAY		T23-28415
FESTIVAL 2023		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #21)
	10/21/2023	
(39) The Land Trust for Tennessee, 4000 Franklin Pike 37204, THE LAND TRUST		T23-28364
FOR TENNESSEE		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #25)
	October 21, 2023	

(40) Illuzion Lounge LI	LC, 2510 Murfreesboro Pike #11 37217, ILLUZION LOUNGE	T23-28307
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #29)
(41) SKY BAR & LOUN	GE, INC, 825 Hamilton Crossings 37013, SKY BAR AND	T23-28408
LOUNGE		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #32)
(42) Tri Star Energy, L	LC, 5272 Cane Ridge Rd 37013, TWICE DAILY #7111	T23-28407
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #33)

Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the approved applications, Ms. Jarmon made a motion to grant final approval. Mr. Perlen seconded the motion to grant final approval. The Board then voted unanimously to grant final approval.

DEFER INDEFINITELY MISSING DOCUMENTS

(43) Dawson Hall, 215 B Gifford Pl 37080, FIRECRACKER'S PIZZA		T23-28448
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #01)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(44) Mac's Convenience Stores LLC, 1	5109 Old Hickory Blvd 37211, CIRCLE K	T23-28473
#4703958		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #04)

	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(45) Gamehendge Hospitality,	, LLC, 925 Cherokee Ave 37207, FRANKIE'S	T23-28421
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(46) Tiffany Evans Art LLC, 20.	38 Greenwood Ave 37206, ARTS N DRAFTS	D23-28411
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #06)
	August 27, 2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(47) The Amsterdamian LLC, S	925 Gallatin Ave #102 37206, THE AMSTERDAMIAN	T23-28423
ON-SALE		(Dist. #06)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(48) Mac's Convenience Store	s LLC, 1516 Gallatin Pike S 37115, Circle K #4703950	T23-28457
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #07)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(49) THE CALLE INC, 2315 Gal	latin Pike N 37115, CALLE TACO	T23-28477
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #10)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(50) Mac's Convenience Stores LI	LC, 1500 Robinson Rd 37138, CIRCLE K #4703936	T23-28468
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #11)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(51) Mac's Convenience Stores LI	LC, 4711 Andrew Jackson Pkwy 37076, CIRCLE K	T23-28470
#4703942		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #11)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(52) Mac's Convenience Stores LI	LC, 1090 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, CIRCLE K	T23-28475
#4703962		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #13)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(53) Mac's Convenience Stores LI	LC, 5400 Old Hickory Blvd 37076, CIRCLE K	T23-28471
#4703949		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #14)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(54) Olive Garden Holdings, LLC,	10 Opry Mills Dr 37214, THE OLIVE GARDEN	T22-28052
ITALIAN RESTAURANT #6446		
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #15)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(55) Wylde Parsley LLC, 329 Done	elson Pike #103 37214, CHEBA HUT	T23-28409
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #15)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(56) DM Hospitality, LLC, 329 Do	nelson Pike #201 37214, SWEET MILK	T23-28461
ON-SALE		(Dist. #15)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(57) Mac's Convenience Stores LL	LC, 2406 Elm Hill Pike 37214, Circle K #4703933	T23-28465
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(58) Mac's Convenience Stores LL	LC, 3043 Nolensville Pike 37211, Circle K	T23-28464
#4703928		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #16)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(59) Mac's Convenience Sto	ores LLC, 1191 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, CIRCLE K	T23-28469
#4073937		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #16)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(60) Honky Tonk Party Bar	LLC, 1343 Lewis St 37210, HONKY TONK PARTY BAR	T23-28424
ON-SALE	(NAME CHANGE)	(Dist. #17)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(61) Honky Tonk Party Bar	LLC, 1343 Lewis St 37210, HONKY TONK PARTY BAR	T23-28425
DLVRYCRBSD	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(62) Harvest Hands CDC, 43	10 B Chestnut St 37203, GOOD COFFEE FEST	T23-28447
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #17)
	October 13-14, 2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(60)		
(63) Anzie Blue LLC, 2111 Belcour	t Ave #101 37212, AB BLOCK PARTY	T23-28450
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #18)
	September 4,2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(64) S&S 2nd Ave, LLC, 128 2Nd A	ve N 37201, S&S 2ND AVE, LLC	T23-28416
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(65) Library Cafe LLC, 1319 6Th A	ve N 37208, LIBRARY CAFE LLC	D23-28417
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(66) Rowdy Bus, 1205 Milson St 3	7203, ROWDY BUS (STORAGE)	T23-28420
MOBONSALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(67) THE CHARLIE DANIELS JOURI	NEY HOME PROJECT, 609 B Lafayette St 37203,	T23-28428
THE CHARLIE DANIELS JOURNEY	HOME PROJECT	
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	SEPTEMBER 13, 2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(60) 7/ 5 /	20.0.1.1.1.1.1.1.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2	
(68) The Fedora Lounge LLC, 20	09 Printers Aly #201 37201, THE FEDORA LOUNGE	D23-28429
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(69) S&S Promotions LLC dba P	atron Event Center, 900 Rosa L Parks Blvd 37208,	T23-28430
PATRON EVENT CENTER (THE	LATIN PARTY @ FARMER'S MARKET)	
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	September 29,2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(70) Black Mark 3, LLC, 209 Pri	nters Aly, Suite 101 37201, BLACK MARKET BAR &	T23-28432
GRILL		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(71) Puttshack Nashville Guitai	rs LLC, 138 12Th Ave N 37203, PUTTSHACK	T23-28434
NASHVILLE GUITARS		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(72) Nashville Launch Pac	d, 19 Junior Gilliam Way 37219, BEST OF NASHVILLE 2023	T23-28440
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	October 11, 2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(73) NASHVILLE CITY CLUI	B, 200 2Nd Ave S 37201, NASHVILLE CITY CLUB	T23-28446
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(74) Blind Barber Bar Nas	thville, LLC, 606 8Th Ave S #210 37203, BLIND BARBER	T23-28449
BAR NASHVILLE		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(75) Centennial Park Cons	servancy, 2500 West End Ave 37203, CENTENNIAL PARK	T23-28460
CONSERVANCY		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #21)
	October 26, 2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(76) Community Foundati	on of Middle Tennessee, 7638 A Highway 70 S 37221,	T23-28437
TASTE OF BELLEVUE		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #22)
	October 1, 2023	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(77) Mac's Convenience S	tore's, 7725 Highway 70 S 37221, Circle K #4703946	T23-28456
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #22)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(78) Mac's Convenience S	tores LLC, 629 Old Hickory Blvd 37209, Circle K	T23-28462
#4703924		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #22)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(79) Outdoor Venture Gro	up Tennessee LLC, 801 B Percy Warner Blvd 37205,	T23-28476
OUTDOOR VENTURES GR	ROUP TENNESSEE LLC	
ON-SALE		(Dist. #23)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(80) Mac's Convenience Stores L	LC, 4211 Charlotte Ave 37209, Circle K #4703926	T23-28463
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #24)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(81) Mac's Convenience Stores L	LC, 4671 Trousdale Dr 37204, CIRCLE K #4703905	T23-28452
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #26)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(82) Mac's Convenience Stores L	.LC, 4805 Trousdale Dr 37220, Circle K #4703922	T23-28453
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #26)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(83) Mac's Convenience Stores L	LC, 5040 Nolensville Pike 37211, Circle K	T23-28467
#4703935		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #27)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(84) LA CHULA MEXICAN BAR &	GRILL INC, 2209 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, LA CHULA	T23-28454
MEXICAN BAR & GRILL		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #28)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(85) Mac's Convenience Sto	ores LLC, 2301 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, CIRCLE K	T23-28474
#4703959		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #28)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(86) FEEDEL INTERNATION.	AL MARKET LLC, 2217 Murfreesboro Pike 37217, FEEDEL	T23-28478
INTERNATIONAL MARKET		
OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #28)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(87) La Cocina Market LLC,	2817 Smith Springs Rd 37217, LA COCINA MARKET	T23-28433
OFF-SALE		(Dist. #29)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(88) Mac's Convenience Stu	ores LLC, 4190 Nolensville Pike 37211, Circle K	T23-28466
#4703934		
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #30)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	

(89) Syndicate Hospitality Group, 4060 Cane Ridge Pkwy #103 37013, RED

T23-28455

BICYCLE CENTURY FARMS

ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #32)

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)

(90) Mac's Convenience Stores LLC, 7101 Highway 70 S 37221, CIRCLE K

T23-28472

#4703952

OFF-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)

(Dist. #34)

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)

Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the defer indefinite applications, Ms. Jarmon made a motion to defer the applications indefinitely due to missing documents. Mr. Perlen seconded the motion. The Board then voted unanimously to defer the applications indefinitely.

REQUEST TO BE WITHDRAWN

(91) Nashville Pride, 14 James Robertson Pkwy 37206, **OUTLOUD MUSIC FESTIVAL** D23-28413

SPECIAL (SPECIAL EVENT OLD) (Dist. #05)

September 16, 2023

(92) CLN Operations LLC, 814 Woodland St 37206, **HOBSON HOUSE** T22-27892

ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #06)

Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the applications to be withdrawn, Ms. Jarmon made a motion to withdraw the application, per request. Ms. Fox seconded the motion. The Board then voted unanimously to withdraw the applications.

COMPLAINTS

(93) Smiley's Market, 5532 Clarksville PIKE 37080, Smiley's Market

13-17096

OFF-SALE (Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) Prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, state law requires identification for the sale of beer. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-

one (21) years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful - Proof of age requirement (d) A person engaged in the sale or distribution of tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor products shall demand proof of age from a prospective purchaser or recipient if an ordinary person would conclude on the basis of appearance that the prospective purchaser or recipient may be under thirty (30) years of age on or about July 25, 2023). (1st Offense)

(94) Trinity Market LLC, 315 W TRINITY LN 37207, West Trinity Lane Market

14-17197

OFF-SALE (Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) Prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, state law requires identification for the sale of beer. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful - Proof of age requirement (d) A person engaged in the sale or distribution of tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor products shall demand proof of age from a prospective purchaser or recipient if an ordinary person would conclude on the basis of appearance that the prospective purchaser or recipient may be under thirty (30) years of age on or about August 08, 2023). (1st Offense)

(95) Family Dollar Stores of Tennessee, Inc, 2734 WHITES CREEK PIKE 37207,

20-26955

FAMILY DOLLAR #26742

OFF-SALE (Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) Prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, state law requires identification for the sale of beer. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful - Proof of age requirement (d) A person engaged in the sale or distribution of tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor products shall demand proof of age from a prospective purchaser or recipient if an ordinary person would conclude on the basis of appearance that the prospective purchaser or recipient may be under thirty (30) years of age on or about August 01, 2023). (1st Offense)

(96) Francis Adams, 2504 B DICKERSON PIKE 37207, EASTSIDE

21-27501

ON/OFF-SALE (Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about August 07, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(97) Nabil Ahmed Bady, 3039-A Brick Church PIKE 37207, Little Barn Market

02-15637

OFF-SALE (Dist. #03)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) Prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, state law requires identification for the sale of beer. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful - Proof of age requirement (d) A person engaged in the sale or distribution of tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor products shall demand proof of age from a prospective purchaser or recipient if an ordinary person would conclude on the basis of appearance that the prospective purchaser or recipient may be under thirty (30) years of age on or about August 08, 2023). (1st Offense)

(98) Murphy Oil USA, Inc., 3434 Doverside DR 37207, MURPHY #8618

12-16945

OFF-SALE (Dist. #03)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on or about August 07, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty

(99) Walgreens Co, 200 Maplewood TRCE 37207, Walgreens #11701

15-17226

OFF-SALE (Dist. #05)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on or about August 07, 2023). (1st Offense)

(100) Mamdouh Rezk, 1905 Meridian ST 37207, Mary Market

15-17238

OFF-SALE (Dist. #05)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (2nd Offense)

T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) Prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, state law requires identification for the sale of beer. (2nd Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age. (2nd Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful - Proof of age requirement (d) A person engaged in the sale or distribution of tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor products shall demand proof of age from a prospective purchaser or recipient if an ordinary person would conclude on the basis of appearance that the prospective purchaser or recipient may be under thirty (30) years of age on or about August 08, 2023). (2nd Offense)

(101) G-Dragon Mart, 2705 Dickerson PIKE 37207, G-Dragon Mart

16-17320

OFF-SALE (Dist. #05)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on or about August 01, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty

(102) Plane + Simple, LLC, 1315 DICKERSON PIKE 37207, Coneheads and Plane Jane

19-26346

ON-SALE (Dist. #05)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about August 01, 2023). (1st Offense)

(103) One Stop Mart LLC, 2917 DICKERSON PIKE 37207, ONE STOP MART

20-26858

OFF-SALE (Dist. #05)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age on or about August 01, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty

(104) Flag Store, LLC, 2511 DICKERSON PIKE 37207, FLAG STORE MARKET & VAPE

20-27026

OFF-SALE (Dist. #05)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) Prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, state law requires identification for the sale of beer. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful - Proof of age requirement (d) A person engaged in the sale or distribution of tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor products shall demand proof of age from a prospective purchaser or recipient if an ordinary person would conclude on the basis of appearance that the prospective purchaser or

recipient may be under thirty (30) years of age on or about August 01, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$3000 Civil Penalty

Chairman Taylor read the complaints and staff recommendations. Ms. Jarmon made a motion to accept the staff recommendations as read. Mr. Perlen seconded the motion. The Board voted unanimously to accept the staff recommendations.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

(105) R & R LLC, 5500 Clarksville PIKE 37080, Friendly Corner

15-17244

OFF-SALE (Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age. (1st Offense)

T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) Prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, state law requires identification for the sale of beer. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful – Proof of age requirement (a) It is unlawful for any person to sell or distribute any tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product to another person who has not attained twenty-one (21) years of age or to purchase a tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor product on behalf of such person under twenty-one (21) years of age. (1st Offense)

M.C.L 7.08.140R It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises in violation of Section 39-17-1504 - Sale or distribution to underage persons unlawful - Proof of age requirement (d) A person engaged in the sale or distribution of tobacco, smoking hemp, or vapor products shall demand proof of age from a prospective purchaser or recipient if an ordinary person would conclude on the basis of appearance that the prospective purchaser or recipient may be under thirty (30) years of age on or about July 25, 2023). (1st Offense)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff Request Citation, \$3000 Civil Penalty Offer, issued 8/10/23, be rescinded. Citation issued in error, due to wrong location mistakenly recorded during the 7/25/23 Beer Buy Compliance Check. Correct location #93 on today's agenda.

Chairman Taylor led the Board discussion of the citation being issued in error. Mr. Perlen made a motion to amend the previously adopted motion on 8/10/23 and withdraw #105. Ms. Jarmon seconded the motion. The Board voted unanimously.

(106) Metro Legal to provide input on language of staff proposed addition to Beer Board Rule 2.02 Special Events. Board vote to amend Rule 2.02 Special Event based on legal's suggestions, vote to update the Beer Board Rules and Regulations packet with amendments.

Chairman Taylor led the Board discussion. Ms. Jarmon made a motion to approve the amendment to Beer Board Rule 2.02 Special Events and approve new rules packet. Mr. Perlen seconded the motion. The Board voted unanimously.

Further Board Discussion – Prepare new rule package and submit to the Metro Clerk's Office for record purposes.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

(107) Revenue Report

Director McDonough provided the revenue report. There were no questions from the Board.

Board discussed Director McDonough's pay increase. Director is scheduled to receive a 3% across the board match and Board approved additional 3%, which is in the budget. After discussions, Ms. Jarmon made a motion to accept the raise as mentioned. Mr. Perlen seconded the motion. The Board voted unanimously.

Director McDonough discussed Mr. Darby being promoted to Asst. Director and having day to day oversight. He informed the Board he's working with HR on promotions for Mr. Darby, Inspector Hardrick and Inspector Webb. Director McDonough informed the Board, Mr. James Jr was promoted last fiscal year and received, this fiscal year, a 6% raise approved by the Mayor, for all Metro employees, and 3% raise from the Board.

lext Be	er Board Meeting: Wednesday, 9/27/23, at 5:30 P.M.
ocation	: Howard Office Building
	700 President Ronald Reagan Way South
	Sonny West Conference Center
	Nashville, TN 37210
Finding at 12:43	
	no further business before the Board, Chairman Taylor adjourned the meeti P.M.